

Amendment No.

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

| | | |
|-----------------------|-------|-------|
| ADOPTED | _____ | (Y/N) |
| ADOPTED AS AMENDED | _____ | (Y/N) |
| ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION | _____ | (Y/N) |
| FAILED TO ADOPT | _____ | (Y/N) |
| WITHDRAWN | _____ | (Y/N) |
| OTHER | | |

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: State Affairs Committee
 2 Representative Roth offered the following:

Amendment (with title amendment)

Remove lines 1678-1710 and insert:

3
 4
 5
 6 Guardian, and the voter provides contact information, either an
 7 email address or phone number. If an in-person or a telephonic
 8 request is made, the voter ~~elector~~ must provide the voter's
 9 ~~elector's~~ Florida driver license number, or the voter's
 10 ~~elector's~~ Florida identification card number, and ~~or~~ the last
 11 four digits of the voter's ~~elector's~~ social security number,
 12 whichever may be verified in the supervisor's records. If the
 13 ballot is requested to be mailed to an address other than the
 14 voter's ~~elector's~~ address on file in the Florida Voter
 15 Registration System, the request must be made in writing. A
 16 written request must be signed by the voter ~~elector~~ and include

PCB SAC 23-01 a8

Published On: 4/18/2023 10:11:00 PM

Amendment No.

17 | the voter's elector's Florida driver license number, or the
18 | voter's elector's Florida identification card number, and ~~or~~ the
19 | last four digits of the voter's elector's social security number
20 | to be verified in the supervisor's records. However, an absent
21 | uniformed services ~~service~~ voter or an overseas voter seeking a
22 | vote-by-mail ballot is not required to submit a signed, written
23 | request for a vote-by-mail ballot that is being mailed to an
24 | address other than the voter's elector's address on file in the
25 | Florida Voter Registration System. ~~For purposes of this section,~~
26 | ~~the term "immediate family" has the same meaning as specified in~~
27 | ~~paragraph (4)(c).~~ The person making the request must disclose:
28 | 1. The name of the voter elector for whom the ballot is
29 | requested.
30 | 2. The voter's elector's address.
31 | 3. The voter's elector's date of birth.
32 | 4. The voter's elector's Florida driver license number,
33 | the voter's elector's Florida identification card number, or the
34 | last four digits of the voter's elector's social security
35 | number, whichever may be verified in the supervisor's records.
36 | If the voter's registration record does not already include the
37 | voter's Florida driver license number or Florida identification
38 | card number or the last four digits of the voter's social
39 | security number, the number provided must be recorded in the
40 | voter's registration record after the supervisor's office
41 | receives an updated and signed voter registration form.

PCB SAC 23-01 a8

Published On: 4/18/2023 10:11:00 PM

Amendment No.

42
43
44
45
46
47

T I T L E A M E N D M E N T

Between lines 210 and 211, insert:
requiring certain persons to provide contact information;